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RE: Notice in accordance with Article 14(2)(b)(ii) of the Waste Management

(Licensing) Regulations

Dear Mr Walsh,

I am to refer to the above referenced application for a waste licence relating to a facility
at Forge Hill, Ballycurreen, Cork. Having examined the documentation submitted, I am
to advise that the Agency is of the view that the documentation does not comply with
Article 12 and Article 13 of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations.

You are therefore requested, in accordance with Article 14(2)(b)(ii) of the regulations,
to take the steps and supply the information detailed below:

ARTICLE 12 COMPLIANCE REQUIREMENTS

General:

1.

The applicant’s Certificate of Incorporation (No. 551113) states the company’s
name is Forge Hill Recycling Limited and the company address is Forge Hill
Waste Transfer Station, Forge Hill, Cork. The details provided in the application
form for the office of the body corporate and the location of the activity are slightly
different to the above details.

» Confirm whether the name and address of the applicant and the location of the
activity are as detailed on the CRO Certificate of Incorporation as this is what
will appear on the Agency’s decision regarding the application.

The application has stated that the existing wheel wash will be decommissioned.
Confirm what alternative wheel cleaner will be used and where this wheel cleaning
process will take place.

The application states that 35 sprinkler heads will be in operation at the facility.
Provide a drawing of the three buildings which indicates the sprinkler density in
each building.
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4. Complete Table E.5(i) and Table G.1 of the application form.
5. Confirm the location where vehicle refuelling will take place.

6. Confirm when it is proposed to complete the construction of Building 3.

Waste:

7. Table H.1(A) indicates that 0 to 3,000 tonnes of waste per annum will fall under
disposal Class D15. Table H.4(ii) indicates that 6600 to 14,400 tonnes per annum
of waste (EWC Code 19 12 12) could potentially be routed to landfill.

» Clarify why the waste quantity submitted for disposal class D15 does not
correspond to the disposal quantity in Table H.1(A).

» State whether disposal class D15 has been selected solely for the disposal of
waste resultant and arising from the treatment processes at the facility or
whether waste will be accepted for disposal activities at the facility.

8. The waste storage table in section B.9 and the attachment B.9.1 of the application
do not consider the storage of waste glass, non-ferrous metals, wood/timber,
textiles or any returned waste that does not meet customer requirements. Provide
an updated table which takes the above waste types into consideration.

Noise:

9. Four noise sensitive locations were selected for assessment in the Noise
Assessment Report. Confirm why the four noise sensitive receptors were chosen in
the Noise Assessment Supporting Report in preference to buildings nearer to the
facility.

ARTICLE 13 COMPLIANCE REQUIREMENTS

10. The EIS submitted with the application was prepared in 2002 and relates to the
Materials Handling and Recycling Facility operated by IPODEC Ireland Ltd at
Forge Hill, Kinsale Road, Co. Cork.

The waste licence application is required to be accompanied by an EIS which
meets the requirements of paragraph 1 and 2 of Article 94 of the Planning and
Development Regulations 2001, as amended.

> Provide an update to the EIS to ensure it meets the requirements of paragraph
1 and 2 of Article 94 of the Planning and Development Regulations 2001, as
amended, with regard to the proposed activities.

Your reply to this notice should include a revised non-technical summary (Application
Form and EIS) which reflects the information you supply in compliance with the notice,
insofar as that information impinges on the non-technical summary.

In the case where any drawings already submitted are subject to revision consequent on
this request, a revised drawing should be prepared in each case. It is not sufficient to
annotate the original drawing with a textual correction. Where such revised drawings
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are submitted, provide a list of drawing titles, drawing numbers and revision status,
which correlates the revised drawings with the superseded versions.

Please supply the information in the form of a one (1) original plus one (1) copy in
hardcopy format within 10 weeks of the date of this notice. In addition submit
sixteen (16) copies of the requested information to the Agency in electronic
searchable PDF format on CD-ROM. Please note that all maps/drawings should
not exceed A3 in size.

Please note that the application’s register number is W0291-01. Please direct all
correspondence in relation to this matter to Administration, Environmental Licensing
Programme, Office of Environmental Sustainability, Environmental Protection Agency,
Headquarters, PO Box 3000, Johnstown Castle Estate, County Wexford quoting the
register number.

Yours sincerely,

(OMM, MWM

Caroline Murph){

Inspector

Environmental Licensing Programme
Office of Environmental Sustainability




